

Sean Ryan
Curriculum Vitae

Please find enclosed Curriculum Vitae

Personal Statement

Very friendly have experience with working with people. Enjoys to meet new people everyday. Always looking to develop new skills.

Personal Information

Name: Sean Ryan
Address: Readstown, Trim, Co.Meath, Ireland
Phone Number: +353 87 178 8456
Email: seanr0715@gmail.com

Skills

- Have three years of experience working with people.
- Can grasp working with different tills very quickly
- Great communication skills
- Like to work as a team
- Always looking to learn more
- Quick at getting up to speed and adapting to new environments and situations.

Education

Sep 2017 – June 2018

Communications in Creative Media

Sep 2015 – June 2017

Bachelors of Arts Degree in Media Arts and Technology

Sep 2013 – June 2015

Bachelor of Science (Honors) in Multimedia Web Development

Sep 2009 – June 2013

Leaving Certificate – English (Grade D), Mathematics (Grade B), Irish(Grade C),
Construction(Grade B),Engineering(Grade D),DCG(Grade B)

Employment History

Gala Retail Kiltale

20/12/2014 - Current

Position: Retailer

Contract: Part-time flexible hours

Responsibilities: Experienced in dealing with customers, taking customer's requests, making sure the shop is looking up to standard, filling fill for people etc.

Knightsbrook hotel and Spa

20/02/2012 – 09/09/2012

Position: Waiter/Barman
Contract: Part Time (once every week)
Responsibilities Waiter/Barman at different functions, setting up functions in the afternoon, cleaning function rooms.

Ryans Kitchens and Robeslide

20/06/13 - Current

Position: Manually Labor
Contract: Part Time
Responsibilities Lifting different pieces of furniture to be installed (wardrobes, kitchens, worktops etc.) assemble different compartments of wardrobes/kitchens, clean up.

Hobbies and Interests

GAA Football I play on the Summerhill Gaelic football team.
Hurling I play on the Kiltale Gaelic football team.
Soccer I enjoy playing soccer and have an interest in it.
Basketball I enjoy following and playing basketball when I have the chance.
Video Making I have been involved with making short films and editing different videos

REFERENCES

Shane McGann
Gala Kiltale
Dunsany
Co.Meath
+35346-9026018

Christopher Ryan
Ryans Kitchens
Readstown,Trim
Co.Meath
+35386-2596808